MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXI NGTON CHARLES MARTIN

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM: Vernon Azevedo, P.E.

Remedial Measures Pr. m Manager
DATE: November 16, 2016

SUBJECT: Change Order #2 — Lower Cane Run Wet Weather Storage Facility

Request

The Division of Water Quality requests approval of Change Order #2 to Judy Construction Company increasing
the cost of the Lower Cane Run Wet Weather Storage project, Resolution No. 587-2015 dated September 24, 2015,

Why are you requesting?
The requested changes are to provide a revision to primary power service - required by Kentucky Utilities Company,
allow a material change to interior fabricated piping - resulting in decrease in contract price, approve the addition of
a LGG Interceptor — necessary to accommodate architectural improvements, approve the addition of an aluminum
handrail on the tank dome — required per safety guidelines.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $689,034.00

The cost for future FY is: $0
Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Yes
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